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5th April 2021 

For the attention:  
Liam Jukes 
Senior Planner - Major Assessment 
City Development Branch 
Council of City of Gold Coast  
  

Dear Liam Jukes, 

 

Objection submission COM/2019/81 -  

“Prohibited Development” within Lot 467 (Formerly Lot 463) 

 

Please accept this objection as it highlights that the development application is apparently seeking to 

utilise an area of Lot 467 for the repositioning of the ancillary operations from ‘Stage 6’ onwards into 

an area that has been seemingly expressly forbidden from this purpose.  

 

‘Lot 467’ is an area made up of the former area of ‘Lot 463’ and ‘Lot 3’ as shown in Attachment A1. 

From ‘Stage 6’ onwards the applicant is proposing moving the plant area from the former ‘Lot 3’ area 

to an area within the former ‘Lot 463’ (See Attachments A2 and A3). However, this was seemingly 

expressly forbidden in the contract of sale when the applicant purchased ‘Lot 463’.    

This is highlighted in the 1997 court case: ‘[1997] QLC 102’ when the judge said: “Clause 37.1 of the 

contract [of sale for Lot 463] acknowledges that the vendor [Midland Credit] wishes to develop the 

“Estate land” to the east and the purchaser [Nerang Pastoral / aka Nucrush] undertakes not to apply 

for the consent of the local authority to allow crushing and processing activities to be carried out on 

the land which is the subject of the sale [Sale 1, Lot 463].  It will be recalled that the purchaser, the 

appellant company, had already acquired land which is the subject of Sale 2 [Lot 3] which adjoins the 

Sale 1 land [Lot 463], and part of that land would be available for such processing activities subject to 

the consent of the local authority. Alternatively, a rezoning of part of the Sale 2 [Lot 3]  to the “Special 

Facilities” zone would allow processing on that land; and such a rezoning did subsequently take place”  

(reproduced in Attachment A4).   

Thus, it can be clearly seen that Nerang Pastoral, when it purchased ‘Lot 463’, agreed not to apply for 

consent of the local authority to allow crushing and processing activities to be carried out within this 

area in the future to allow development of the adjacent “Estate Land”. However, this development 

application now seeks to ignore this express requirement and move the processing area here during 

‘Stage 6’ of their development.   Clearly this is not permissible. 

‘Section P’ of the Original Rezoning Agreement states: “(a) the Council consenting to the amendment 

of the application by including additional land and by altering the proposed internal layout of the 

Extractive Industry and its ancillary uses to reduce the impact of the whole extractive Industry Area on 

the adjoining residential areas” and “(b) the Council consenting to the appeal being allowed on the 

basis of the Amended Application” and ”(c) The desire of both parties to ensure that the development 

of the whole Extractive Industry Area proceeds and is carried out in an orderly and controlled manner 

so as to minimise any possible conflict in use between the Extractive Industry Area and the adjoin and 
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surrounding residential areas”.  This clearly emphasises that compromises were made in establishing 

the layout of the quarry and to therefore ignore these agreed requirements, at the clear detriment of 

the “Estate land” and its subsequent residential development would seem wholly unreasonable and 

indefensible. 

Section 50 of the Planning Act 2016 states: “A development application may not be made for 

prohibited development” (Attachment B1). 

I believe this development application cannot be accepted as it is proposing “Prohibited development” 

by way of Crushing, screening etc. within an area of the former ‘Lot 463’, now part of ‘Lot 467’, that 

the applicant expressly agreed not to do at the time of purchase. 

 

Thank you in anticipation, 

 

Kind regards 

 

Tony Potter 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

* Disclaimer. Please note my findings are believed correct and are to the best of my ability.  However, there may be errors and assumptions 

I have made that are incorrect.  I do not believe this to be the case, but, realise with the vast amounted of submitted data from the applicant, 

errors  and assumptions on my part may occur.  Hopefully this is not the case, but please accept my apologises if this is so. Thank you.  
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Attachment A1 - Lot 463 
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Attachment A2 - Proposed position of plant area Stage 6 (Plant area in Lot 463) 
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Attachment A3 - Close up of proposed position of plant area Stage 6 (Plant area in Lot 463) 

 

Attachment A4 - Clause 37.1 of contract of sale - No Crushing or Prcessing activities in Lot 463 
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Attachment A5 - Section P of Original Rezoning agreement (dated 17th March 1992) 

 

Attachment B1 - Planning Act 2016, Development Application may not be made for prohibited 

development 

 


